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City Clerk's Department  tel: 604.829.2002  fax: 604.873.7419 

 
 
File No.: 04-1000-20-2021-388 
 
 
August 31, 2021 
      

 
Dear
 
Re: Request for Access to Records under the Freedom of Information and Protection 

of Privacy Act (the “Act”) 
 
I am responding to your request of July 21, 2021 for: 
 

Records regarding a meeting on June 16, 2021 involving Mayor Kennedy Stewart 
and others, about "Staff briefing Iona Wastewater Treatment Plant", specifically 
correspondence about the scheduling of the meeting, the agenda, minutes, 
briefing notes, audio recording, video recording, transcript, and PowerPoint or 
similar presentations.  

 
All responsive records are attached. Some information in the records has been severed, 
(blacked out), under s.15(1)(l) of the Act.  You can read or download this section here: 
http://www.bclaws.ca/EPLibraries/bclaws_new/document/ID/freeside/96165_00     
 
Under section 52 of the Act, and within 30 business days of receipt of this letter, you may ask 
the Information & Privacy Commissioner to review any matter related to the City’s response to 
your FOI request by writing to: Office of the 1Information & Privacy Commissioner, 
info@oipc.bc.ca or by phoning 250-387-5629. 
 
If you request a review, please provide the Commissioner’s office with:  1) the request number 
(#04-1000-20-2021-388); 2) a copy of this letter; 3) a copy of your original request; and 4) 
detailed reasons why you are seeking the review. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
[Signature on file] 
 
 
Barbara J. Van Fraassen, BA 
Director, Access to Information & Privacy 
Barbara.vanfraassen@vancouver.ca  
453 W. 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1V4 
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*If you have any questions, please email us at foi@vancouver.ca and we will respond to you as 
soon as possible. Or you can call the FOI Case Manager at 604.871.6584.  
 
 
Encl. 
 
:ag 
 



From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Stewart K" · 
"Monckton, Neil" <Neil.Monckton@vancouver.ca> 
"Maclean, Laurie" <Laurie.Maclean@vancouver.ca> 
6/2/2021 8:44:14 AM 
HOLD Staff Briefing Iona Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Approved: NM 
Staff Participating: Neil and Laurie 
Reason: Staff Briefing for the Mayor re Iona Wastewater Treatment Plant 
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From: "MacLean, Laurie" <Laurie.Maclean@vancouver.ca>
To: "Zaenker, Anita" <Anita.Zaenker@vancouver.ca>

"Pavone, Connie" <connie.pavone@vancouver.ca>
CC: "Reid, Lauren" <Lauren.Reid@vancouver.ca>

Date: 7/14/2021 10:07:24 AM
Subject: RE: Briefing with S Dhaliwal re Iona

Hi Connie,
We have recently done a briefing on Iona. Can you check to see if this is an update on the 
information we already have/new info?
If they requested it, I assume there is a change, but we did meet with Jerry within the past month.
Laurie
 
Laurie MacLean
Senior Legislative Advisor
Office of the Mayor
City of Vancouver
 
From: Zaenker, Anita <Anita.Zaenker@vancouver.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 8:11 AM
To: MacLean, Laurie <Laurie.Maclean@vancouver.ca>; Pavone, Connie 
<connie.pavone@vancouver.ca>
Cc: Reid, Lauren <Lauren.Reid@vancouver.ca>
Subject: RE: Briefing with S Dhaliwal re Iona
 
Hi Connie,
From Mayor’s office, Laurie will attend.
From the City, send to Paul and Tobin and they can determine.
Who requested this briefing?
Anita
 
From: MacLean, Laurie <Laurie.Maclean@vancouver.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 7:28 AM
To: Pavone, Connie <connie.pavone@vancouver.ca>
Cc: Zaenker, Anita <Anita.Zaenker@vancouver.ca>; Reid, Lauren <Lauren.Reid@vancouver.ca>
Subject: Re: Briefing with S Dhaliwal re Iona
 
Hi Connie,
Makes sense to send it to IGR. I can also attend if it works in my calendar. 
Laurie

Sent from my iPhone
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On Jul 14, 2021, at 7:03 AM, Pavone, Connie <connie.pavone@vancouver.ca> wrote:

\u-257 ?
Hi Guys,
There is a briefing this afternoon with Sav Dhaliwal, Jerry D, Heather 
Schoemaker and Jean Lawson (Metro IGR) regarding the Iona 
Plant.  Originally it was sent to me as a briefing with Sav Dhaliwal but once I 
received the invite there are more participants involved.  Who from our side 
should also be in the meeting? Should we ask IGR to participate as well?  Let 
me know. Thanks!
C
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From: 
To: 

Date: 

"Pavone. Connie" <connie.pavone@vancouver.ca> 
"Postma. Tobin" <Tobin.Postma@vancouver.ca> 
6/2/2021 8:35:41 AM 

Subject: RE: mayor briefing 

Absolutely 

From: Postma, Tobin <Tobin.Postma@vancouver.ca> 

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2021 8:23 AM 
To: Pavone, Connie <connie.pavone@vancouver.ca> 

Subject: mayor briefing 

Hi Connie, 

Can you please hold 30 minutes in Mayor, Neil and Laurie's calendar sometime between June 16-18 
for a staff briefing on the Iona Waste Water Treatment Plant? 

Thanks! 

T 

Tobin Postma I Director, Intergovernmental Relations + Strategic Partnerships 
City of Vancouver 
453 West 12th Avenue 
Vancouver BC VSY 1V4 
t. 604.871.6914 
m ... · ____ _ 

to bin. postma@vancouver.ca 

City of Vancouver - FOi 2021-388 - Page 4 of 5 



From: 
To: 

Date: 

"Pavone. Connie" <connie.pavone@vancouver.ca> 
"Maureen Trainor" <Maureen.Trainor@metrovancouver.org> 
5/21/2021 7:22:43 AM 

Subject: RE: Meeting w/Jerry Re Iona Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Hi Maureen, 
I think Tuesday at 4:00 can work. Let me send a link and see. Thanks! 
Connie 

From: Maureen Trainor <Maureen.Trainor@metrovancouver.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 20218:14 AM 

To: Pavone, Connie <connie.pavone@vancouver.ca> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Meeting w/Jerry Re Iona Wastewater Treatment Plant 

City of Vancouver security warning: Do not click on links or open attachments 
unless you were expecting the email and know the content is safe. 

Hi Connie, 

Jerry has some time tomorrow at 11am for 30 minutes or 1pm. I have 4pm on May 25th. If one of 
these times work for Neil, you can go ahead and schedu le the meeting. Jerry can be reached on his 

cell at 604-790-3020. If none of these work, maybe we can chat quickly and find something that will. 

Have a great day! 
Maureen 

From: Pavone, Connie [mailto:connie.pavone@vancouver.ca] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 202110:14 PM 
To: Maureen Trainor <Maureen.Trainor@metrovancouver.org> 

Subject: Meeting w/Jerry Re Iona Wastewater Treatment Plant 

WARNING: This email originated from outside of our organization. Do not click any links or open attachments 
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Maureen, 
Neil Monckton would like to check-in with Jerry to see if he thinks they should have a discussion to talk 
about how the Mayor can assist the Chair with Iona lobbying? Please let me know and we can look 
into time slots. I still need to get back to you about the Quarterly Meetings with Mayor and Jerry as 
well. 

Connie Pavone 
Executive Assistant to the Mayor 
Mayor's Office / City of Vancouver 
t. 604-873-7624 
connie.pavone@vancouver.ca 
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